

[REDACTED]

From: Trial Chamber V Communications
Sent: 21 December 2020 16:40
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: [REDACTED]
Subject: Decision on Defence Request ICC-01/14-01/18-789-Conf

Dear Counsel,

The Single Judge notes the Ngaïssona 'Defence Request Pursuant to Regulation 35 to vary time Limit to respond to 'Confidential redacted version of "Prosecution's Request for in-court protective measures' 7 December 2020, (ICC-01/14-01/18-757-Conf-Exp)' (the 'Prosecution Request'), in which it requests the Chamber to '[s]uspend the 10-day time limit to respond to the [Prosecution] Request so that it will start running on Monday 4 January 2021'.

He further notes the email from the Common Legal Representatives of the victims, informing the Chamber that 'they do not oppose the Defence's request', and, should the Chamber grant said extension, 'ask that the same extension is granted to them'.

In light of the submissions provided, the Single Judge considers that good cause has been shown for the requested extension, and therefore decides that any responses to the Prosecution Request shall be filed by 15 January 2021.

In this instance, the Single Judge did not consider it necessary to invite the other participants to respond before deciding on the request.

Kind regards, TCV